RE: FOIL request // 8391 ONEIDA VALLEY RD

From codes enforcement <codes@lenoxny.gov>
Date Thu 12/06/2025 18:54
Cc  Fire Marshal <firemarshal@lenoxny.gov>; Town Clerk <townclerk@lenoxny.gov>

Evan,
The response to your FOIL request is below.

“Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits
that needs attention and any fees due currently.” — REPLY, My office does not have any
open/pending/expired permits for the property. My office does not have any demolition permits on
file. There are no fees due to my office.

“Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.” — REPLY, My
office does not have any open Property Maintenance/Code violations for the property.

“Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.” — REPLY, This information would be available
through the Town Clerk’s Office.

Jason Nisiewicz

Code Enforcement Office - Town of Lenox / Village of Wampsville
205 South Peterboro Street

Canastota, New York 13032

office: 315-697-5575

fax: 315-697-5514

email: codes@lenoxny.gov

website: http://lenoxny.com/codes-enforcement/
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From: codes enforcement <codes@I|enoxny.gov>

Sent: 20 May 2025 17:35

Cc: Fire Marshal <firemarshal@lenoxny.gov>; Town Clerk <townclerk@lenoxny.gov>
Subject: RE: FOIL request // 8391 ONEIDA VALLEY RD

Evan,

| will reply with documents to your FOIL request within thirty-days. You will have a response
from my office by June 20, 2025

Jason Nisiewicz

Code Enforcement Office - Town of Lenox / Village of Wampsville
205 South Peterboro Street

Canastota, New York 13032

office: 315-697-5575

fax: 315-697-5514

email: codes@lenoxny.gov

website: http:/lenoxny.com/codes-enforcement/

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 7:53 AM
To: codes enforcement <codes@lenoxny.gov>; Fire Marshal <firemarshal@lenoxny.gov>
Subject: FOIL request // 8391 ONEIDA VALLEY RD

Hello,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified.
Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.

Address: 8391 ONEIDA VALLEY RD, CANASTOTA NY 13032

Parcel: 253689 20.-2-8.5
Owner : CHARLES SOUTHWICK

Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that needs
attention and any fees due currently.

Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.

Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.
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